



GREG CHAMBON JR.


GRAPHIC DESIGNER & ILLUSTRATOR



 (816) 591-7170

 chambonR@me.com

<http://chamrocks.me> 

@olgregdraws 

PROFILE

Hello there! I am a Graphic Designer with experience in a sensitive corporate environment. Creative and outgoing, I am proficient at using a variety of digital art mediums to create unique designs that also build and maintain professional relationships.

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE MEDIA ARTS & ANIMATION

December 2015
The Art Institute of California
San Francisco

SKILLS



EXPERIENCE

GRAPHIC DESIGNER II

Cox Automotive • Dealer.com
Jul 2019 - Present

Conceptualize & design digital assets for the use of automotive dealership websites all across the country.

FREELANCE DESIGNER

Local Pub Company
Apr 2018 - May 2021

Design multiple posters & murals that are painted upon multiple chalkboards & walls throughout the pub.

3D PRODUCTION ASST.

Aechelon Technology
Feb 2016 - Jul 2017

Help create flight simulations for the government. In charge of creating and populating 3D visual scenes.

PASSIONS



Drawing



Travel



Coffee



Video Games



Films



Pets



Craft Beer



French Fries

